
From: Rankin, Dennis - RD, Washington, DC
To: Coleman Burnett
Subject: FW: Cardinal-Hickory Creek Transmission Line
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:20:47 PM

Tribal letter
 

From: Cusick, Lauren - RD, Washington, DC 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 8:19 AM
To: Rankin, Dennis - RD, Washington, DC <Dennis.Rankin@wdc.usda.gov>
Subject: FW: Cardinal-Hickory Creek Transmission Line
 
 
 

From: Rankin, Dennis - RD, Washington, DC 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 8:43 AM
To: Cusick, Lauren - RD, Washington, DC <lauren.cusick@wdc.usda.gov>
Subject: FW: Cardinal-Hickory Creek Transmission Line
 
 
fyi

From: Diane Hunter [mailto:dhunter@miamination.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 3:03 PM
To: Rankin, Dennis - RD, Washington, DC <Dennis.Rankin@wdc.usda.gov>
Subject: Cardinal-Hickory Creek Transmission Line
 
Dear Mr. Rankin:
 
Aya, kikwehsitoole – I show you respect.  My name is Diane Hunter, and I am the Tribal
Historic Preservation Officer for the Federally Recognized Miami Tribe of Oklahoma.  In this
capacity, I am the Miami Tribe’s point of contact for all Section 106 issues.
 
The Miami Tribe offers no objection to the above-mentioned project at this time, as we are not
currently aware of existing documentation directly linking a specific Miami cultural or historic
site to the project site.  However, as this site is within the aboriginal homelands of the Miami
Tribe, if any human remains or Native American cultural items falling under the Native
American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA) or archaeological evidence is
discovered during any phase of this project, the Miami Tribe requests immediate consultation
with the entity of jurisdiction for the location of discovery. In such a case, please contact me at
918-541-8966, or by email at dhunter@miamination.com to initiate consultation.
 
The Miami Tribe accepts the invitation to serve as a consulting party to the proposed project.
In my capacity as Tribal Historic Preservation Officer I am the point of contact for
consultation.
 
Respectfully,
 
Diane Hunter

mailto:Cburnett@swca.com
mailto:lauren.cusick@wdc.usda.gov
mailto:dhunter@miamination.com
mailto:Dennis.Rankin@wdc.usda.gov
mailto:dhunter@miamination.com


Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
Miami Tribe of Oklahoma
P.O. Box 1326
Miami, OK 74355

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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WISCONSIN 
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WASHINGTON, DC 205W 

October 28, 2016 

ftti 

APPROPRIATIONS 

BUDGET 

HEALTH, EDUCATION, 
LABOR, AND PENSIONS 

HOMELAND SECURITY 
AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS 

Brandon McBride 
Administrator 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Rural Utilities Service 
1400 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20250-1510 

Dear Administrator McBride: 

I write to urge you to update and expand the Rural Utilities Service (RUS) public scoping process for the 
proposed Cardinal Hickory Creek transmission line {81 FR 716961 to allow adequate time for public 
comment during this process. 

Many constituents in Wisconsin are paying close attention to the Cardinal Hickory Creek project and are 
seeking opportunities to participate in public meetings and public comment periods to ensure their input 
on the proposed line is incorporated into federal and state decisions. Although they have been paying 
close attention to opportunities to provide input, several constituents contacted me with concerns that the 
public notice for the upcoming federal RUS public scoping process did not reach many interested 
stakeholders, including local government officials. By the time local leaders learned about it, they had 
little time to rearrange their schedules to attend. Additionally, the November 2 public scoping:meeting 
in Dodgeville, Wisconsin conflicts with a related meeting being held by the-American Transmission 
Company in Pewatikee. I am concerned this scheduling conflict could filth partieipation in these public 
processes for the many Wisconsin residents who wish to attend both meetings.. 

In order to ensure adequate time for members of the public to prepare meaningful input to intbrm the 
public scoping far the proposed Cardinal Hickory Creek transmission line,_I ask that you extend the 
public comment period, and hold an additional public scoping meeting in Wisconsin. 

In addition, several stakehOlders raised concerns about the lack of direct outreach to municipal 
governments that could be impacted by the proposed 345-kilovolt (kV) transmission line. A project this 
size requires significant communication and consultation among affected communities, private entities, 
and state and federal governments. The EIS process is a critical opportunity for members ofthe public to 
provide meaningful input. As you continue to move through the EIS process, I ask you to directly 
contact the municipal governments along the proposed route of the Cardinal Hickory Creek transmission 
line to provide updates on the process, details about upcoming meetings, and ample notification of any 
additional public comment opportunities. 

Thank you in advance for your attention to the concerns of Wisconsin residents, and for upholding the 
integrity of the public engagement process for this project. 

Sincerely, 

< 

T ny Baldwin 
U.S. Senator 



Rankin, Dennis - RD, Washington, DC 

From: Kubena, Kellie - RD, Washington, DC 

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 11:06 AM 

To: Rankin, Dennis - RD, Washington, DC 

Subject: RE: Public Scoping Meetings/Cardinal Hickory Creek Transmission Line 

Calvin is busy right now. Left a message. Will call you if I get him on the phone later 

today. Thanks! 

From: Rankin, Dennis - RD, Washington, DC 

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 10:58 AM 

To: Kubena, Kellie - RD, Washington, DC <Kellie.Kubena@wdc.usda.gov> 

Subject: FW: Public Scoping Meetings/Cardinal Hickory Creek Transmission Line 

From: Boldebuck, Calvin [mailto:Calvin.Boldebuck@mail.house.gov]  

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 3:47 PM 

To: Rankin, Dennis - RD, Washington, DC <Dennis.Rankin@wdc.usda.gov> 

Subject: Public Scoping Meetings/Cardinal Hickory Creek Transmission Line 

Greetings Mr. Rankin, 

I left you a voicemail earlier today and also wanted to follow up with an email so that you have that as a contact option. 

Our office has received quite a few calls and emails this week regarding the upcoming Public Scoping Meetings for the 

proposed ATC Cardinal Hickory Creek Transmission Line project in South-Western/Central Wisconsin. The proposed 

routes run through several counties in the 2" Congressional District which Congressman Pocan represents. Several of 

our constituents have called to express displeasure and concern regarding the lack of public notification for the 

upcoming scoping meetings and I wanted to get some clarity on what all is required by agencies in regards to notifying 

the public of meetings such as these. In addition to getting some more information for our constituents I also had a few 

general questions for you regarding the process as a whole. If you have time either this week or next week I would 

appreciate a call at 608-258-9800. 

Thank you, 

Calvin Boldebuck 

Field Representative 

Congressman Mark Pocan (WI-02) 

10 East Doty Street, Room 405 

Madison, WI 53703 

Office: 608-258-9800 
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Your request for comment by the State Historic Preservation Officer has been received.

Date Received: 10/19/2016 Projected end of Review Period based on date received: 11/18/2016

Agency: RUS SHPO Review & Compliance Number (R&C#): 160522006

CARDINAL-HICKORY CREEK 345 KV TRANSMISSION LINE PROJECT - DAIRYLAND 

POWER COOP., AMERICAN TRANSMISSION CO., ATC MGMT., & ITC MIDWEST 

PROPOSING LINE FROM NE IOWA TO SW & SOUTH CENTRAL WISCONSIN - 125 MILES 

TOTAL - SCOPING MEETING INVITE

In accordance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and its implementing 
regulations, 36 CFR Part 800 (revised, effective August 5, 2004), the 30-day comment period under a formal 
review begins when the SHPO has received a submittal containing full documentation in support of an agency’s 
finding and determination of effect.

SHPO Review & Compliance Coordinator
SHPO106@iowa.gov

The SHPO is under no time restraints but will provide a technical assistance response when:

A.	 The SHPO concludes that the documentation provided does not support the agency’s definition of the Area 
     of Potential Effects (APE) for the undertaking OR
B.	 The SHPO concludes that the project documentation provided does not support the agency’s determination of
     a property’s eligibility for listing in the National Register of Historic Places OR
C.	 The SHPO concludes that the documentation provided does not support the agency’s finding of an 
     undertaking’s effects on a historic property OR
D.	 The agency has determined that the undertaking will have “Adverse Effects” on historic properties and is 
     actively consulting with SHPO on resolution of those effects.

If the documentation submitted to the SHPO for review meets the basic standards set forth at 36 CFR Part 800.11 
and the SHPO fails to respond within 30 days, then the SHPO has waived its opportunity to comment and the 
agency may either (1) proceed to the next step in the process based upon the agency’s finding and determination, 
or (2) consult directly with the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation.   In order to determine the next step in 
the process, we advise the agency to review the applicable sections of 36 CFR  Part 800 or the programmatic 
agreement under which your undertaking is being reviewed.

Be advised that the successful conclusion of consultation with the SHPO does not fulfill the agency’s 
responsibility to consult with other parties who may have an interest in properties that may be affected by an 
undertaking.  Nor does it override the sovereign status of federally recognized American Indian Tribes in the 
Section 106 consultation process.

We have made these comments and recommendations according to our responsibilities defined by Federal law 
pertaining to the Section 106 process.  The responsible federal agency does not have to follow our comments and 
recommendations to comply with the Section 106 process.  It also remains the responsible federal agency’s 
decision on how to proceed from this point for this undertaking.

Should you have any questions please contact me at the email below, referencing the R&C# above.

STATE HISTORICAL BUILDING  •  600 E. LOCUST ST.  •  DES MOINES, IA 50319  •  P: 515.281.5111  • WWW.IOWACULTURE.GOV



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







From: Coleman Burnett
To: David Reinhart
Subject: FW: Environmental Review for Natural Resources 13571
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 12:30:29 PM
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From: Moore, Seth [DNR] [mailto:Seth.Moore@dnr.iowa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 3:10 PM
To: Rankin, Dennis - RD, Washington, DC <Dennis.Rankin@wdc.usda.gov>
Subject: Environmental Review for Natural Resources 13571
 
Mr. Rankin,
 
RE: Notification of Rural Utilities Service Agency Scoping Meeting for the Cardinal-Hickory Creek 345-
kV Transmission Line Environmental Impact Statement
 
Thank you for inviting Department comment on the impact of this project. The Department has
records of the state-listed plant and animal species provided within corridor provided for review. In
general, these species are associated with several habitats, including heavily wooded stream
corridors, small remnant prairies, and wetlands. Avoidance of these kinds of habitats will avoid
impacts with these species.  
 
As you consider potential routes, the Department invites you to review county level Natural Areas
Inventory (NAI) data to identify plant and animal species records. NAI data are available on the DNR’s
interactive website:
 
http://www.iowadnr.gov/Conservation/Threatened-Endangered/Natural-Areas-Inventory
 
Because NAI data are not comprehensive field surveys, the DNR also recommends that you
determine if suitable habitat for the listed species occurs within your project area. This information
should be provided for DNR review when requesting additional comments. In addition to the above
mentioned information regarding suitable habitat, please provide a GIS shapefile of the project
boundary, including proposed routes, with the request for review. The shapefile must be projected
in NAD 83, UTM Zone 15N.
 
Projects occurring on, above, or under state-owned lands and/or waters require a sovereign lands
construction permit from the DNR in advance of work. State-owned lands and waters under the
jurisdiction of the DNR include: Meandered Sovereign Lakes, Meandered Sovereign Rivers, State
Forests, Wildlife Management Areas, State Parks, and State Preserves. Statewide GIS information
about public conservation lands and Bird Conservation Areas is available on the DNR’s website at
https://programs.iowadnr.gov/nrgislibx/ under Administrative and Political Boundaries and Biologic
and Ecologic headings, respectively.  More information regarding the Sovereign Lands Construction
Permit Program is available on the DNR’s website http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-

mailto:Cburnett@swca.com
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http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Land-Quality/Sovereign-Lands-Permits


















Protection/Land-Quality/Sovereign-Lands-Permits
 
Department records and data are not the result of thorough field surveys. If listed species or rare
communities are found during the planning or construction phases, additional studies and/or
mitigation may be required.
 
The Department is available for additional review of potential impact of this project once a specific
route has been identified. Please refer to tracking number 13571 when requesting additional review.
 
If you have questions about this letter or require further information, please contact me at (515)
725-8464.
 
 
 

SETH MOORE Sovereign Lands & Environmental Review Coordinator
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
515.725.8464|  seth.moore@dnr.iowa.gov
502 E. 9th Street | Des Moines, IA 50319-0034

WWW.IOWADNR.GOV
Leading Iowans in Caring for Our Natural Resources.

 
 

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
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